
        February 9, 2011 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
 

Fire and Life Safety 
Fire Apparatus Maintenance 

 
ADDENDUM #3 

 
 

The City of Springfield is hereby amending or clarifying the above mentioned Request for Proposal (RFP). The original 
document can be found on the City’s website at www.springfield-or.gov  by selecting the hyperlink 
Purchasing/Contracts from the menu on the left side of the home page, interested parties will be linked to the RFP/ITB 
page. 

 
     

1. Question: 1.4: Estimated cost for pump test and ladder test:     
• Since there is a considerable difference in the time required for pump tests depending on their 

capacity and number of options included would you like to specify a particular configuration or 
average a number of different tests or  ?  

• The same is true of ground ladders. Would you like cost for a compliment of ladders or a specific 
ladder?   

City’s Response: An average cost or a range will be acceptable. 
 

2. Question: Attachment 2; NFPA Inspection: There is a huge variation in the time and parts cost depending on 
apparatus type and design.  An apparatus type or example would help?  

  City’s Response:  You can use the listed apparatus in the RFP for examples. 
   

3. Question: Are any parts of the sample contract anticipated to be in the actual contract? If so, would you let us 
know which? 
City’s Response: The entire contract will be used for the successful proposer. 

 
 
In the event that it is necessary to further amend, revise or supplement any part this RFP, additional addenda will be 
posted on the City’s website at http://www.springfield-or.gov (select the Purchase Contracts hyperlink and Addendum 3 
FLS Fire Apparatus Maintenance).  As stated in the original solicitation, City will make a reasonable effort to provide the 
addenda to all Proposers to whom City provided the initial Request for Proposal. This addendum shall be considered part 
of the specification of the Request for Proposal.  The City is not responsible for any explanation, clarification, 
interpretation or approval made or given in any manner except by written addenda issued by City. 
 
 

 

ALL BIDDERS SHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUDE THIS ADDENDA #3 AS PART OF THEIR 
SUBMITTAL PACKAGE. 
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